

From: [Jennifer S. Ivey](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: [SPHughes@hghpa.com](#); [wcox@hghpa.com](#); [MLoehr@hghpa.com](#); [RAdkins@hghpa.com](#); [RAdkins@hghpa.com](#); [KWillis@hghpa.com](#); [dean@besthoneycutt.com](#); [shanter@besthoneycutt.com](#); [kmims@lmlawllp.com](#); [cmcnair@lmlawllp.com](#); [fclarke@cjplaw.com](#); [ege@aikenbridges.com](#); [mkalwaitys@dougallfirm.com](#); [tdougall@dougallfirm.com](#); [James Elliott](#); [Heyward Grimbail](#); [John P. Linton, Jr.](#); [Jennifer S. Ivey](#); [tparker@pnalaw.net](#); [Payton Hoover](#); [Eugenia Minniti](#)
Subject: FW: Builders FirstSource-Southeast Group, LLC v. Palmetto Trim
Date: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 5:35:58 PM
Attachments: [image163893.png](#)
[image368138.png](#)
[WS Contractors LLCs Initial Brief - 5.31.2022.pdf](#)
[POS \(IB & DOM\).pdf](#)
[DOM.pdf](#)

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

RE: Builders FirstSource-Southeast Group, LLC v. Palmetto Trim and Renovation, et al
Appellate Case No.: 2021-001050

Ms. Kitchings:

Counsel of record in this case was copied (bcc'd) on my prior email to you with WS Contractors, LLC's filing in this case. I am sending again, copy all counsel of record, just to confirm transmission to all. My apologies for any confusion.

Sincerely,
Jennifer Ivey



JENNIFER S. IVEY
O: 843.727.2200 | **D:** [843.727.2216](tel:843.727.2216)
E: ivey@wglfirm.com

PO Box 22167, Charleston, SC 29413
66 Hasell Street, Charleston, SC 29401

The information contained in this message, including attachments, is confidential and may contain information protected by the attorney-client privilege or work product doctrine. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message are prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy it and notify me immediately by calling 843-727-2200.



JENNIFER S. IVEY
Direct: 843.727.2216
PO Box 22167, Charleston, SC, 29413
66 Hasell Street, Charleston, SC, 29401
Email: ivey@wglfirm.com